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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Built in 1813 the Perryville Tavern is a 2 1/2 story 
brick building constructed in the Federal style of architecture.

The main unit is forty feet by twenty-six feet and has four 
bays. The off-set center entrance door opens directly onto the 
main room. This doorway is recessed with paneling, has a circular 
fanlight, and a door with six panels. The windows on the first 
floor are all 12/12 double hung sash with paneled shutters although 
a recent circular (ca. 1950) indicates the Perryville Inn did have 
at least two Victorian 2/2 windows before its rehabilitation in the 
early 1960's. The second floor has 12/8 double hung sash, but is 
accompanied by louvered shutters.

There is evidence of a one story porch which at one time ex­ 
tended across the entire front facade of the main unit.

The north exposed gable end facade has paired chimneys which 
are flanked by a window on each floor. An entrance door, a later 
addition, is in the center of the first floor on the gable end. 
This entrance appears to be unused.

The roof of this unit is gable with a box cornice and has 
slate shingles.

On the opposite end (south) of the main unit of the tavern is a 
single brick chimney projecting from the peak of the roof.

A two story small brick wing (21 feet by 17 feet) is attached 
to this gable end facade. This unit is original to the main block 
of the tavern and functioned as a kitchen. The front and rear 
facades have two windows which are 6/6 sash with louvered shutters.

An 1860 drawing of the tavern shows a one story frame leanto 
addition attached to the gable end facade of this kitchen unit, 
but has long since been removed.

This drawing also shows a one story porch over the main entrance, 
and an exterior cellar entrance on the north gable end facade. Other­ 
wise the building has been altered very little since its erection 
in 1813.
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7. DESCRIPTION (continued)

The interior of the first floor of the main unit is divided into 
two rooms, both 19 feet by 25 feet. The north room has a quarter-turn 
stair butted against the wall partitioning while the south room is 
open and has an entrance door on each linear facade. The second floor 
is divided into three rooms and a hallway.

The wing is a one room unit on the first floor (16 feet by 20 feet) 
and has a one-quarter turn winding stair to the second. The end wall 
has a large walk-in kitchen fireplace. The second level has a hall, 
a large room, and two small rooms.

There are, in total, seven major rooms each with a fireplace. 
Several of the mantels are with Adamesque details.

The most elaborate Adams mantel, in the south room of the main 
unit, has end pilasters with reeded shafts and a double fan design 
at the top of the pilasters. There are two elliptical sunburst 
medallions flanking a central panel which has five pulvinated sections 
with vertical reeding. The shelf design is a plain front with a 
return over the center panel. The fireplace hearth is brick.

The other mantels are more restrained, but still evidence char­ 
acteristic Adams designs and form.

Additional original interior details include the chair rail and 
baseboard moldings, doors and framing, and some interior window 
framing.

The Brick Tavern ceased to serve the public about 1900, then it 
became a private residence. In 1955 it was purchased and rehabilitated 
by Mr. and Mrs. Francis Marckstein. Situated close up to the inter­ 
section of the Hampton- Jutland road with the much- traveled U. S. Route 
22, the attractive brick tavern continued to be a landmark, if not a 
stopping place, for travelers, Perryville continued to find a place 
on the county highway maps.

This brings the story to the days of the Eisenhower administration 
and the planning of the vast network of interstate highways. In this 
master plan Freeway 78 was projected to parallel roughly the old U. S. 
Route 22 and, straightening, leveling, and improving the curves, to 
lesson the 72 Easton-New York miles as the traveler hastens on his way.
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7. DESCRIPTION (continued)

As the surveyors staked out the freeway route in 1957, The Brick 
Tavern was found to be in its path. The Marcketoins, in 1959, 
reluctantly sold the Old Brick to the New Jersey Highway Department.

On the morning of September 8, 1959 the state sold the building 
to Robert Trubek, President of the Hunterdon Property, Inc., for 
the highest bid, the nominal sum of only $250.00. The stipulations 
were, of course, that the massive brick building would need to be 
removed from the right of way within a specified time. Finally, 
a Wallington, New Jersey moving firm agreed to move the entire building 
intact 1000 feet south and across the Jutland road to a new lot for 
$9,000. This move involved closing Jutland road for one day and 
taking down utility lines in the path. Unreasonable mild weather 
caused a thaw, preventing movers from completing the trip begun in 
November until mid-January, 1960.

On the new five-acre lot, Trubek's firm spared no effort 
and expense in rehabilitating, redecorating and landscaping that 
has caused Old Brick to take on a new elegance that only the trained 
eye had seen in the old location.

Since the 1960's, the Perryville Inn was operated as a restaurant. 
Recently, however, it has been closed to the public and its future 
remains uncertain.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Perryville Inn is a good example of Federal style architec­ 
ture as practiced in rural New Jersey. The house, with its offset 
center door, is not symmetrical, but this characteristic is compensated 
somewhat by the small kitchen wing on the gable end facade. While 
quite restrained in its details, the building nonetheless projects 
an elegant appearance.

The interior details, particularly the fireplace mantels, re­ 
presents the work of an excellent builder/craftsman who was familiar 
with the fashionable designs of the period, but has lack of a total 
understanding of these forms sometimes produced academically incorrect 
buildings and details. Consequently, Perryville Inn has some awkward 
moments, but this is certainly compensated for by the superior overall 
craftsmanship of the structure.

Further, the Perryville Inn becomes all the more significant 
architectually since the Federal style was basically an urban building 
form not frequently adapted to the rural community. Consequently, 
the Perryville Inn is an important and relatively rare example of 
the Federal style in Hunterdon County and a subject to be compared 
and contrasted with similar period buildings of the more urban regions 
of the state and county.

Commerce

One of the best known taverns in New Jersey, the Brick Tavern, 
or Perryville Tavern, was built on what was once the New Jersey 
Turnpike, an important stage coa^ch route between Easton and New 
Brunswick. Named in honor of Commodore Perry, whose victory on 
Lake Erie took place in 1813 while the building was being completed, 
the tavern was a popular stopping place for drovers from the West and 
raftsmen of the Delaware until the coming of the Amboy-Easton 
Railroad in the 1850's.

In the 18th and 19th centuries, the tavern was one of the most 
important institutions in the country. Called variously inns, 
taverns, ordinances, victualling houses, or hotels these facilities 
provided rest, food, and libation for weary travellers passing through 
an area.

Respectable in the early 19th century, the sight of a 
tavern was a most welcome one to the weary traveler.
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8. SIGNIFICANCE (continued)

Not quite the institution has developed into in England, 
the inn nonetheless provided a village with a central focus in 
which businesess and people could conduct their affairs and exchange 
ideas being among the few structures open to the public.

While the urban inn had a definite social hierarchy in which 
certain classes of people were excluded, the rural inns were not able 
to descriminate as freely and consequently entertained a more demo­ 
cratic clientele with merchants, drovers, and gentlemen often sharing 
the same bed, a commonly accepted practice in rural America.

The Perryville Tavern was constructed in 1813 by Cornelius Carhart. 
Carhart was a captain in the Third Regiment of the Hunterdon County 
militia and second major in the Second Regiment in the Revolutionary 
War.

As participants in the Revolution were usually given preference 
in the granting of tavern licenses it was not unusal for such a permit 
to be awarded to Carhart in the early 19th century. Partriotism was 
often rewarded with such favoritism despite the fact that a village 
might already have been saturated with public houses.

The Perryville Inn, however, was ideally located on the newly 
constructed New Jersey Turnpike which quickly became an active high­ 
way from Easton to New Brunswick.

Cornelius Carhart settled in the area around 1788 where he built 
a substantial farmhouse and outbuildings and generally prospered as 
a farmer. About 1812, in response to the newly constructed New Jersey 
Turnpike, Carhart began building this hotel a short distance from his 
residence in order to better accommodate travelers. Tradition related 
that soon after the finishing touches were applied to the hotel news 
of Commodore Oliver Perry's victory on Lake Erie was received and 
workmen were so joyous that they named the hotel and sparse surroundings 
Perryville,

Made a post-town in 1818 the tavern in Perryville was the only 
major structure in the small village, and for decades entertained 
droves and droves of cattle and sheep; more than any one hotel in 
all the region and functioned as the business place for the transferral 
of much of this livestock.
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8. SIGNIFICANCE (continued)

The Amboy-Easton Railroad, built in the 1850's supplanted the 
New Jersey Turnpike road and signaled the gradual decline of the 
Perryville Inn.

The Inn, however, operated into the early 20th century, with 
John T. Leigh owning this hotel and post office in 1860.
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